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Division Memorandum

No._089 , s. 2024

To: \ Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors (CID and SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors

Public School Elementary and Secondary Principals
All Other Concerned

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: February 12, 2024

Subject: VRPplusMAKAKALIKASAN: COASTAL CLEAN-UP 2024

1. This office  congratulates the following host-schools of the
VRPplusMakakalikasan: Coastal Clean-Up Drive from the day this program was
launched last September 25, 2023:

- T.Ayson Rosario Elementary School
- Calmay Elementary School

- Carael Elementary School

- Carael National High School

- Lomboy Elementary School

- Salapingao Elementary School

- Salapingao National High School

2. For this month, Bonuan Boquig National High School will host the said coastal
clean-up on February 23, 2024 at 6:00 o’clock in the morning. Our Malaysian
visitors will participate in the said activity.

3. Be in appropriate attire, Bakawan Planting is also a part of the activity. Bring
cleaning materials and tongs for picking up trash.
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4. Further, this office encourages every school to maintain and sustain the

implementation of this program every month or as often as possible with the
participation of all its stakeholders within its community.

5. For your information, guidance and compliance.

DR. ROWENA G. BANZON,CESO V
chools Division Superintendent
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